Performance Enhancement of 5G Network using NB-IoT with LTE-M and Novel RASS Algorithm

by

Md. Nazmur Sakib 17301124 Md. Shamiul Islam 17301108 Md. Rifatul Islam 21301714

A thesis submitted to the Department of Computer Science and Engineering in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the degree of B.Sc. in Computer Science and Engineering

> Department of Computer Science and Engineering Brac University January 2022

> > © 2022. Brac University All rights reserved.

Declaration

It is hereby declared that

- 1. The thesis submitted is our own original work while completing degree at Brac University.
- 2. The thesis does not contain material previously published or written by a third party, except where this is appropriately cited through full and accurate referencing.
- 3. The thesis does not contain material which has been accepted, or submitted, for any other degree or diploma at a university or other institution.
- 4. We have acknowledged all main sources of help.

Student's Full Name & Signature:

MD. Nazmun Sakib

Md. Nazmur Sakib 17301124

Shamile Islam

Md. Shamiul Islam 17301108

Kitatul Islam

Md. Rifatul Islam 21301714

Approval

The thesis titled "Performance Enhancement of 5G Network using NB-IoT with LTE-M and Novel RASS Algorithm" submitted by

- 1. Md. Nazmur Sakib (17301108)
- 2. Md. Shamiul Islam (17301108)
- 3. Md. Rifatul Islam (21301714)

Of Fall, 2021 has been accepted as satisfactory in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the degree of B.Sc. in Computer Science on January 20, 2022.

Examining Committee:

Supervisor: (Member)

Shakila Zaman Lecturer Department of Computer Science and Engineering Brac University

Supervisor: (Member)

Arif Shakil Lecturer Department of Computer Science and Engineering Brac University

Program Coordinator: (Member)

> Md. Golam Robiul Alam, PhD Associate Professor Department of Computer Science and Engineering Brac University

Head of Department: (Chair)

Sadia Hamid Kazi, PhD Chairperson and Associate Professor Department of Computer Science and Engineering Brac University

Ethics Statement

We, Md. Nazmur Sakib, Md. Shamiul Islam, Md. Rifatul Islam sincerely and consciously state that this paper "Performance Enhancement of 5G Network using NB-IoT with LTE-M and novel algorithm-RASS" is our own contribution which has not been published anywhere. This thesis paper highlights the own work of thesis authors where we have been cited the contributions of other's work properly. Lastly, we want to publicize that, we give acknowledgement and credit to the persons from whom we took help completing our thesis work.

Abstract

With the fast growth of heterogeneous technology, today's world is influenced by the Internet of Things (IoT) in immense ways. IoT networks connect resourceconstrained devices to provide automatic services which require low energy consumption rates, less memory to store information, better bandwidth rate, high processing speed, and a wide range of coverage to ensure a good Quality of Service (QoS). Recently, energy consumption is becoming increasingly concerned for the large degree of IoT devices. Therefore, NB-IoT and LTE-M, low-power wide-area networks standardized by 3GPP, are used in 5G technology to cope with the required power. Moreover, another significant concern in the IoT network is resource allocation that guarantees load balancing along with low operational cost and less energy consumption. In this work, OEA algorithm is used by incorporating appropriate data and parameters for resource allocation in 5G enable NB-IoT and LTE-M networks. We have also proposed a novel algorithm-RASS with Probabilistic Mating, which is used to assign transmissions and powers in an efficient manner. RASS is enabled to generate resource allocation strategies to produce a new optimization model for solving issues faster. This procedure fits the computation requirements, unless that statement is fulfilled, the alteration process goes successfully. This is best explained using methods farther down.

Keywords: 5G; IoT; NB-IoT; LTE-M; Resource-allocation; OEA Algorithm; RASS Algorithm

Acknowledgement

At the very beginning, all praise to the Great Allah for whom our thesis have been completed without any major interruption.

Next, sincere gratitude to our supervisor Shakila Zaman ma'am and Arif Shakil sir for their full guidance and contribution for completing our thesis work. They always encouraged us to think innovatively and out of the box. They helped us whenever we needed help.

After that, we would like to direct our humble thanks to our supportive friends who have been there to give us mental support in these hard times.

At last, we want to take a moment to thank our parents as it may not be possible without their unconditional support and prayer.

Table of Contents

De	eclara	ation	i
AĮ	pprov	zal	ii
\mathbf{Et}	hics	Statement	iv
Ał	ostra	\mathbf{ct}	\mathbf{v}
Ac	cknov	vledgment	\mathbf{vi}
Ta	ble o	of Contents	vii
Lis	st of	Figures	ix
1	Intr	oduction	1
	1.1	IoT	1
		1.1.1 The Necessary Innovations of Internet of Things	3
		1.1.2 Blockchain arrangements for Internet of things safety	5
		1.1.3 Process	6
		1.1.4 Importance and Benefits of IoT	7
		1.1.5 Application areas of IoT	10
	1.2	IoT with 5G	11
		1.2.1 5G Network with the help of IoT \ldots	11
		1.2.2 5G and constraints devices of IoT	13
		1.2.3 For Security Purpose	14
	1.3	Brain Interface in IoT	14
	1.4	Challenges of 5G network	15
	1.5	NB-loT	17
		1.5.1 NB-Io'I' with comparing to all other Wireless sensor Linking	10
		Devices	18
	1.0	1.5.2 Method OF NB-IoT Connectivity	18
	1.0	LTE-M	19
	1.1	SNK	19
	1.8	Impact of SNR on Qos	19
	1.9	Resource Allocation Algorithms	20
	1.10		21
2	Res	earch Objectives	22
3	Lite	rature Review	23

4	Cor	mparison between NB-IoT and LTE-M in 5G wireless network	26		
	4.1	LTE-M, NB-IoT and 5G Resources	26		
		4.1.1 Parameters	26		
		4.1.2 Frequency Bands	27		
		4.1.3 Modulation Scheme	27		
		4.1.4 Modulation and Coding Scheme	27		
		4.1.5 Resource Block in NB-IoT and LTE-M	28		
	4.2	System Model and Algorithm	28		
		4.2.1 Signal to Noise Ratio (SNR)	28		
		4.2.2 RB Channel Capacity	29		
		4.2.3 Thermal Noise	29		
		4.2.4 Transmission Power Calculation	30		
		4.2.5 Throughput	30		
		4.2.6 Path Loss	30		
		4.2.7 Resource Block Allocation Algorithm	31		
	4.3	Simulation Input	33		
		4.3.1 Simulation Parameters	33		
	4.4	Output	36		
		4.4.1 Average RB Allocation Rate	36		
		4.4.2 Throughput	37		
		4.4.3 RB Utilization ratio	38		
		4.4.4 Total Power Consumption	39		
5	Opt 5.1 5.2	timized Power Distribution Concept Possible data rate Usage of energy model	41 41 43		
6	Nar	rrow-band Accumulation Using Optimized Energy Inside an En-			
	han	aced RASS Algorithm FOR Finding An appeasement solution	44		
	6.1	Encoding of the result	44		
	6.2	The Traditional RASS Algorithm	44		
	6.3	Forming the Issue	45		
	6.4 Creation of self-esteem				
	6.5	Evaluating fertility	47		
	6.6	Mating	47		
	6.7	Animal Operators	47		
	6.8	Discontinuation	48		
	6.9	Proposed RASS Algorithm	48		
7	Res	sult Analysis	51		
8	Cor	nclusion	52		
B	3ibliography 55				

List of Figures

1.1	An outline of the features of the Internet of Things	3
1.2	RFID	4
1.3	Impact of SNR on RB Allocation	20
1.4	Energy efficiency of the UEs after the power allocation	21
4.1	NB-IoT vs LTE-M	26
4.2	NB-IoT and LTE-M frequency bands	27
4.3	Modulation schemes	28
4.4	Simulation Parameters	33
4.5	Input Data Table	34
4.6	Average RB Allocation Rate Between LTE-M and NB-IoT	36
4.7	Throughput of LTE-M and NB-IoT	37
4.8	Total Throughput	38
4.9	Average RB Allocation Rate	38
4.10	RB Utilization ratio of NB-IoT and LTE-M	39
4.11	RB Utilization ratio of NB-IoT and LTE-M Table	40
4.12	Power Consumption Rate of NB-IoT and LTE-M	40
6.1	Encoding of the Result	45
6.2	A standard RASS Pseudo-code	49
6.3	The proposed RASS Algorithms pseudo-code	50
7.1	Performance Analysis	51

Chapter 1

Introduction

1.1 IoT

Internet of Things (IoT) is system which means the internet can connect to the objects to gather and move on top of a wireless network without humans. If there is an internet connection, we can say it like we have "things" that sense, gather, and send data to the internet. Therefore, other "things" may also have access to this info. IoT is basically attached with sensors, software and other technologies which are used to link and share data through the internet. IoT has the strong probability to get the result of improving health, education, offices, home, security and other sectors. In fact, in business sector it is very essential for getting the benefit from IoT to enhance the decision like retail, manufacture, agriculture, medical, government work etc by its capacity.

There are already machine to machine innovations which is used for wireless employing system which can link with other devices by the internet of things. Sometimes human have to involve directly with this machine to machine work. This machine to machine can provide solutions in the sector of it requirements like in automobile industry. By allowing highly accurate and actual insight into the flow of resources and products, the IoT is transforming business operations all over the spectrum, from processing and storage to distribution channels and storefront replenishment [1] [7].

The main thing of IoT is it can work from the infant stage when it's needed.

Now giving an example of IoT, suppose a person goes into the office by locking his house but there is a risk of thieves. However, person can still observe the house with the help of smart security system through IoT. Moreover, a person can see the house from the mobile with the connection of CCTV or smart connectivity.

The Internet of Things has already gained tremendous popularity, making it a place of trust for people and industrialists. This refers to a system where "objects," meaning inlaid systems with detectors, get linked together through an internal or external connection. All data is subsequently shared across gadgets via networks that use industry-standard data exchange. Such autonomous linked gadgets, often known as "objects," vary in size compared to wearable to massive types of machinery, all of which incorporate detector processors. Some think-pad digital sneakers, for example, have processors that allow for collection also analysis through a free download. Electronic components, like laundry, microwaves, etc., may also have been easily operated via the Internet of things. Such CCTV deployed together on the spot is perhaps viewed instantly wherever the globe.

Embedded sensor gadgets that serve wide multiple functions like control operations inside clinics, sensing environmental parameters, giving surveillance with networking inside autos, even identifying wildlife utilizing experimental validation have been meeting communal demands. All information captured mostly by gadgets is either analyzed within an actual level or increases throughput. Because of widespread use, this Internet of Things has such great potential [15].

IoT keeps increasing fast while technology approaches evolve, like increasing throughput via adding cognitively transmitter connections that solve spectral under-performance. Therefore, privacy issues connected to Wireless sensor nodes, machine to machine, continue to constantly surface inside this internet of things paradigm, including the Internet layer serving also as the primary communication platform. So, the whole installation infrastructure must have been protected against assaults that might obstruct Cloud applications while also jeopardizing private information, security, and secrecy.

Also because the Internet of Things is made up of linked systems with various gadgets, thus acquiring safety problems that plague communications systems. While tiny sensors, especially items with detectors, have little ram, Cloud computing cybersecurity is made more difficult. As a result, endpoint protection must have been tailored towards restricted infrastructures [3].

Internet of things economic feasibility is now a hot topic when Cloud computing progresses, or more companies utilize its technologies. Due to the apparent Internet of Things perspective though unclear advantages with increased capital prices, businesses must thoroughly examine each IoT-related possibility problem must guarantee that appropriate action is taken.

The Internet of Things requires sophisticated connections utilizing communication lines plus location-based computing leveraging internet bandwidth. The transition into omnipresent communications technology systems has been visible, both Wireless Fidelity and 4G-Long Term Evolution cellular Online access becoming more common. But, for the IoT technology goal to succeed, the computational requirement would have to develop past standard personal interaction situations which employ cellphones and netbooks, but instead, focus upon linking daily essential stuff and integrating information throughout daily surroundings. The IoT requires (1) a common ground of own consumers' as well as equipment situations, (2) operating system structures and prevalent telecommunication systems to handle as well as express sensor data to whatever is applicable, and (3) predictive analysis inside the IoT systems which strive for autonomy and intelligent actions. A smarter connection with situationally computing becomes possible through these three important foundations in operation [18]. A massive change including the cloud Computing model around a collection of interrelated artifacts that otherwise collects data about the conditions (detecting) but instead communicates mostly with material realm (linear motion), and moreover utilizes IP Based guidelines supply infrastructure for data transmission, data analysis, software, and connectivity. Cloud computing had already emerged from its infant stages which are on the vanguard of changing the existing stationary World wide web together into seamless integration Digital Infrastructure, fueled by the pervasiveness of getting through by accessible digital networks like Headset, QR code (RFID), Area network, and mobile teleconference networks, and also en-grained detector and solenoid hubs [3].



Figure 1.1: An outline of the features of the Internet of Things

The Digital uprising resulted in new levels and rates of connectedness among individuals. The integration of items to build a special application will be another transformation. The connectivity upon this earth just surpassed the rate of people by 2011. There have already been 9 billion networked gadgets, predicted to rise to 24 billion through 2020. Including the Global System for Mobile Communications, telecommunication companies only have 1.3 trillion potential profit prospects across business domains like healthcare, automobiles, energy, and gadgets.

1.1.1 The Necessary Innovations of Internet of Things

About the implementation any effective Internet of things items services, 5 Internet of Things platforms are extensively have been using:

- RFID
- WSN
- Middle Layer
- Program for Internet of Things areas and

• Mesh computing

RFID: Integrating wireless signals, a label, and a scanner enables autonomous information collection methods. The label has a larger storage capacity than ordinary scanners. The Information Technology management Barcode, a worldwide radio frequency identification-emerged object identity, and access management established through the Self Unit, is stored upon this label. There seem to be three different sorts of labels that are utilized. The label is supplied by radio-frequency energy sent by readers towards the label; it isn't battery-driven. Distribution channels, visas, digital taxes, and product monitoring are all examples of when they are used.



Figure 1.2: RFID

Radio-frequency identification labels that are operational get their self batteries or communicate, including a scanner. Screenings are included in operational labels to detect heat, humidity, toxins, and several variables. Industries, health centers, and wireless routers Digital financial services employ radio Frequency identification methods. Nearly fully radio frequency identification labels are powered by electric motors and communicate through pulling energy from the force. Receivers are much more expensive than interactive and non-radio frequency identification labels [8].

WSN: It consists of geographically dispersed automated camera gadgets that detect external weather variables yet can work in tandem using radio frequency identification systems to enhance and manage the state of objects like their position, heat, and motion. It supports a variety of distributed systems as well as multicast communications. Rapid innovations with reduced electronic components and mobile connectivity have enabled effective, limited, reduced different tiny types of equipment used in wsns. Wireless sensor networks are utilized mainly in storage and distribution, utilizing heated and cooled packing to carry heat goods. WSNs have also been utilized for monitoring and working mechanisms. Standard Motors, for instance, controls devices through its passenger jets, windmills, and power systems [8].

Middle - Layer: Middle-Layer has become a computer program that sits among computer systems to simplify interaction and insight for programmers. Its ability to hide the intricacies of technological developments is critical for internet-of-things programmers to be independent of technology solutions that aren't explicitly linked

to Cloud applications. Interface came to prominence inside the 1980s among its essential part in making merging old and digital innovations easier. This even made it easier to generate better applications inside a cloud platform. Because the internet of things' complicated dispersed architecture containing incompatible data sensors necessitates simplifying the implementation of new ideas or solutions, the middlelayer is only an appropriate match for the internet of things systems integration. World wide IoT Systems, for instance, seems to be a free software sensing middlelayer stage that facilitates the formation and implementation of sensing applications with minimal coding required [8].

Program for Internet of Things areas: The Internet of Things enables the creation of a wide range of industry-specific and consumer Internet of things. Cloud services allow hardware and people engagements effectively and responsively, while gadgets offer inter connectivity. Device-based Internet of things must guarantee that information is obtained in such a reasonable time frame. Freight and distribution apps, for instance, keep proper records of carried items, including vegetables, foods, beef, and milk-based production. While business intelligence also isn't necessary for hardware systems, greater and greater living thing internet of things apps do so to clarify things to target consumers conveniently and simply and facilitate connection with nature [8].

Mesh Computing: Clouds servers and data centers for providing on-command provisioning of programmable capabilities that may be delivered as Mesh applications or Microservices. One of the most significant effects of online Things is the massive amounts of information created by linked gadgets. Most Internet of things need large amounts of information storage, high computing to allow main option taking, and elevated telecommunications infrastructure to transmit information, sound, or videos. Mesh technology is an appropriate backbone option for analyzing significant information flows instantaneously for an increasing internet of Things individuals [8].

1.1.2 Blockchain arrangements for Internet of things safety

Industries academic experts have predicted the block chains would contribute to monitoring, regulating, but, more critically, protecting the Internet of things. An assigned ledger, open, or irreversible relational system, keeps track of the money activities via a mentoring (P2P) community. It comprises a series of database objects that are continued and confirmed through hackers. Block-chains maintain a complete track of all financial offer shared database confidence beyond borders. TTP(trusted third parties), and high formalization and operations, are sometimes attacked, hijacked, or interrupted. Since they are honest, individuals might disobey by becoming corrupted in the coming time. Every activity in the shared community record is confirmed through a joint agreement of mining networks that have been engaging in checking confirming activities in intelligent contracts. Hackers verify blocks in a block-chain via calculating a cipher containing 0s that fulfill the complexity threshold. Information entry is irreversible after activities have been authenticated confirmed via agreement, which means it could not be wiped or changed [18].

Bitcoins are among the earliest, together with some widely used block-chain-based technologies. Several of history's biggest prominent cryptocurrencies have used the cryptos ledger as their run time environment and innovation. Cryptocurrency, which incorporates consensus protocol, significantly expanded bitcoin's possible usage field. Cryptocurrency has its virtual cash, known as the Void of space. Transferring money to others in cryptocurrency via conventional activities published upon that database, just because they do with bitcoins, so there's no need for a network context for those kinds of operations. A consensus mechanism has certain accounts locations, or even its program file ethereum currency amount. The program is being run upon ethereum units stored in the hard disks.

1.1.3 Process

The Internet of things is a very big network where the things are connected together and all the data can be collected and shared. It is a platform where build in sensors are connected with devices and objects [28].

IoT ecosystem includes smart devices with internet connection which are used to join or attach the system like processors, sensor and communication hardware to gather, transmit and operate the data they accept from the surroundings [28] [32]. It is a very strong platform that can justify which information is correct and which information is wrong and that can safely be overlooked. However, this fact can identify the devices, make the direction and identify the problem before they fall out.

For example, if I own a hospital then I have to decide which equipment are essential for the hospital. So,

- If I use IoT then the use of sensors can identify which equipment is most use-able and what is most suitable for the patient [7].
- It can identify how much equipment are there for the customer from the total use [7].
- In a self-activation way it can identify the stock out of the equipment.

Hence, IoT can work most of the time in a self way without human instruction. However, sometimes it needs instruction by humans like configure them or access the data.

Internet of Things technology will work with 3G, 4G, and 5G. This will make the work easier, which will save time. IoT will be the fastest, and it will offer much more bandwidth. Then the distant range can be better understood. Communicating with people and everything will be easier, faster [2].

This innovation allows for the creation of simpler or better versions of linked objects. It might reduce a program's energy usage through allowing its creation of nanometer-scale components that could really function both sensors and actuators

along the same way that contribute largely do. The resultant system specifies a modern computing architecture web of Micro, and this is composed of micro parts.

Moreover, nanotechnology will be faster through IoT and can be used at a lower cost. The communication system will be sound, and internet speed will be good so that everything can be enjoyed without interruption [5].

The 5G network will work with smart homes, intelligent traffic systems, innovative environment, supply-chain management, smart healthcare, smart agriculture, and smart retailing in line with IoT, so everything will come in handy. Homework will be done through technology, a patient seeing in hospital will be done through intelligent technology, it will be used to prevent air pollution. It will be used for agricultural work so that the work of the farmers will be more accessible and it will be completed in a better way. It is also widely used in large-scale industries. So it can be said that its use is increasing rapidly. It is making everyone's work easier.

The capacity to individually obtain raw materials, simplicity of connection, and such continue to give complex data are all reasons why IoT systems are employed within commerce. As retailing becomes increasingly competitive, merchants turn to the Internet of Things to acquire a competitive advantage. Internet of things technology has transformed the quantities of information accessible toward a company and the availability to a piece of specific information; firms may readily acquire information on their consumers their behavior thanks to the Internet of things.

1.1.4 Importance and Benefits of IoT

IoT is very important for human lives because it is smart and it works smarter. And also it controls human lives. On the other hand, our home can automate homes through these IoT smart devices. Although it is very important for business sector. IoT give the real-time looks solution where the system really works.

Some companies are not that capable to handle labour costs, that's why they need IoT for enabling the process to reduce the labour costs. IoT is such a technology which is important for manufacturing because for business purpose manufacturing can be less expensive. Moreover, service delivery and delivery goods can be improve without wasting time, as well as providing customers with complete transparency in their dealings.

For industrial purposes IoT is very essential. IoT provides end-to-end solutions to help organizations move from the traditional way of selling products. So, it provides better customer satisfaction. Here some benefits given below,

- It works faster and take the decision so authentic way.
- It will reducing the labour costs.
- It guarantees high security.
- It will make human life easier and provide relaxation from work.

• It will analyze the data making it available for the company benefits.

Thus, IoT will changes millions of human lives. It will make every previous thing smarter. It will make everything easier to get the high quality solution.

Internet of things technology creates a massive quantity of details that were inaccessible inside the company, as with user behavior or buying patterns, where it notifies companies regarding one's clients' actions and is used to enhance advertising campaigns by enabling understanding of client choices and, primarily; as a result, recommending goods that perhaps the consumer is much more prone to shop, thereby rising actual income and Internet of things industry. Many advantages of Cloud technology involve low information expenses even though gadgets, artifacts, computers, or stuff collaborate and exchange information; access to unprecedented information since the Internet of things system may become likely to converse with living creatures; and essential information for deciding since IoT gives actionable insights from gadgets, items, or elements, allowing companies to maximize better choices. IoT advantages include high productivity, resource optimization, basic facilities, device protection, and health. Companies may penetrate or establish industries, increasing existing competitiveness, thanks to the creativity given via IoT in the firm [10].

Wearable computing techniques allow shop organizations to track their items or analyze them using data obtained through IoT technology. As a result of the persistent transmission of data among the company or the provider, companies may assure profitability. Retailers offer a wide range of items, but Smart applications help them overcome their distribution networks and simplify the quantities of processed information or the activities that complete.

The generation of enormous information was among the significant findings of such a new sector. The challenges of cloud services, copyright, or expiration are crucial. Currently, the users access close to 5percent of all power produced, but for these kinds of needs, this is just going to worsen. As a result, distributed information facilities that operate upon gathered power can assure power consumption and dependability. Regarding integrating activation, the information must be saved and used wisely. A.i. methods must be developed, and they can either be controlled or dispersed depending on context. New hybrid techniques must be devised for the sound right of the gathered information [10].

Intelligent reason requires cutting-edge irregular and periodic computer vision approaches derived from social systems, simulated annealing, cnns, and other expert systems. Compatibility, connectivity, or flexible connectivity are features that those same technologies have. Devices likewise offer a flexible spatial structure of these developing applications, making them ideal for IoT systems [3].

During an Internet of things deployment, transparency is essential since it helps consumers learn about the world. The application of digital touch screens is now relatively natural, thanks to new smartphone developments. Visualizations that are appealing yet clear and understandable are required for laypeople to gain value from the transformation of the Internet of things. Additional data may be supplied to users when humanity transitions between 2-d or 3-d displays. It'll also allow regulators to translate the idea into reality, crucial to making quick decisions. It's not easy to get valuable data out of large data-sets. This includes either identification and presentation of such essential modeled technological communication with that, having content available per the person requirements [3].

As in Smart devices, data transmission cooperation may occur among persons, places and stuff, and objects. The initial step in exchanging and collaborating data is to detect a predetermined occurrence. Knowledge transfer or cooperation within the distribution network improves depth perception or prevents data latency and misinterpretation. Whether detectors are put during a department shop wherein cooling is required, for instance, notifications may be delivered to a shop owner's smartphone if such freezers fail. The boss may then use their Internet-of-things smartphone to verify the worker progress update for whoever is accessible or allocate tasks to such a worker [8].

Smart objects create massive amounts of information, which must be collected and processed in the actual moment to give knowledge about the sensors' condition, position, performance, and surroundings. Conventional database methods need not operate in the Internet of things atmosphere's accurate highly scalable processes. Because handling enormous amounts of Internet of things information can exponentially improve info room responsibilities, database design is becoming more situationally, efficient, or intelligent.

Vast billions of sensors are linked primarily on the Cloud ecosystem because it is impossible to handle plenty of the moving content accessible to such sensors. Situationally database design allows intelligent objects to select which material to analyze based on situationally variables like position, climate, and the accessibility of other equipment to send necessary details to all other equipment or consumers. Situationally database design, for instance, can give necessary details to a person generated on their present position [8].

The rational thought function is integrated into the Internet of things via intellectual information extraction. An intelligent statistics software is educated to perceive, anticipate, deduce, or understand activities and contexts instead of to cope with each sensitive information requirement. Intelligent cloud computing, for instance, employs machine vision algorithms to comprehend the surroundings, analyze information for a human, and incorporate consumer input to improve learning. The efficient handling of the steady influx of large volumes of information necessitates the improvement of information extraction. In current implementations like micro-grids, pollution control, and advanced factories, scientific innovations in object storage handling assist in making appropriate judgments. Businesses usually engage right away or stay and see depending upon the development scale of individual IoT technology. Each study explores two frequently utilized financial analysis approaches for the technological background of the research.

Several Internet of things initiatives contain ambiguous program aims and targets, and they use innovative techniques; in these cases, the chance of poor performance is more prominent, and expenditures are more irreversible than in typical innovation. This experience demonstrates the need of taking a real-options strategy to the Internet of things initiatives [8].

1.1.5 Application areas of IoT

Internet of Things (IoT) is a system in which the internet may connect to items and allow them to gather and move through a wireless network without the intervention of people. IoT communication and data sharing will be faster by using 5G network services. The primary factor is that data transferring and receiving IoT needs high bandwidth connection. So, 5G is very essential for IoT. Machine-to-machine connection, in combination with cognitive data analytics, is expected to drastically alter the landscape of many industries [11]. The emergence of cloud technology and its application to the fog paradigm is anticipated to fuel further IoT innovations, as the development of advanced "smart" devices accelerates [11].

IoT revolutionized the multitude of applications in various sectors. So there are large amount of activity we will experience. Such as smart manufacturing, transportation, healthcare, agriculture, education, industry, smart cities, fire station, retail etc. From these sectors I will discuss some of them to get some clear idea of changes.

Smart Cities:

Cities that are clever are IoT with 5G will be used in public resources such as water, gas, and electricity, as well as waste management, traffic control, and the environment. 5G will handle data quickly and efficiently, with minimal latency and great bandwidth [26].

Transportation:

Here for smart cities all the vehicles will turn over to autonomous vehicles. For this major changes this will need large data processing with high connectivity and strong network connection.

Healthcare:

In this sector there will be lots of data and resources that have to be transferred and received to one another place. For this process it will need high bandwidth and download speeds. This will really helpful for the doctors and the patients both [26].

Industry:

In this sector so many autonomous robots will work in the factory to reduce time with high bandwidth. Also for the business industry to business industry [22], it will need so much data sharing and receiving processes with low latency and high connection.

Through the flexibility to scale down data speeds, power, and mobility, 5G is designed to connect a huge number of embedded sensors in almost any device, resulting in extremely slim and low-cost connection options. Therefore, IoT with 5G or 5G with IoT in both cases will need each other for strong network communication.

1.2 IoT with 5G

The 5G network is 10 times faster than the current network. 5G will boost the speed at which IoT devices connect and share data. with one another. It gives the better and high quality connectivity to all IoT devices. And also it will give high privacy and security to secure the data [11]. 5G will improve the network authenticity and validity 5G with IoT give the feelings like all the things are in hand. Some importance of IoT with 5G are given below:

- Both system will reducing bandwidth and power consumption.
- Decrease in latency and simplify the communication.
- Transfer data will be better with high speeds.
- Keeping the high privacy and secure the data as well of all connected devices.
- Provide accuracy in smart connectivity.

5G will ensure the accuracy of high network connections for the internet of things and it will be reliable so that connections are more stable [11]. Moreover, for other monitoring devices like CCTV cameras, smart security locks etc it will be a very reliable and stable network with high connectivity.

For business purpose, 5G will handle more devices for the satisfaction of consumers. Through IoT it will give the update fast to the both consumers and owners. For the manufacturing and retailing it will ensure the quality of testing and the result of bugs will never harm.

Hence, 5G is a high speed network. 5G has a high bandwidth that's why IoT needs this to transfer and receive more data. Therefore, 5G is perfect for IoT because it has low energy consumption cost, flexibility, low latency and has the ability to be stable with many devices.

1.2.1 5G Network with the help of IoT

5G, together with IoT, is revolutionary in the world. Both systems will create highquality features. For intelligent manufacturing, retail, supply chain, smart cities, 5G is essential. In the present time, IoT is very much used in smart cities like automation, operation, connection, and other resources. So many homes or buildings are in use of IoT. Even in developing countries, IoT used in energy, water, waste management, gas, traffic monitoring, and environmental services. In the supply chain, 5G will allow IoT to provide product level data throughout the supply chain. The tracking system of product delivery through 5G. The remote monitoring system of IoT devices with sensors is very much more straightforward. So, in the supply chain, 5G and IoT will provide end-to-end solutions. [26].

There are also some sectors where 5G and IoT both play a vital role. Like self-driving vehicles and healthcare. Self-driving requires lots of functions for data exchange with high internet speed. It needs tracking [26], GPS location, traffic and weather information, and a street map. While IoT devices enable the sensors, then 5G will ensure the data exchange properly with high speed.

In healthcare for MRI, X-Ray, research, or other purposes need to save records with high bandwidth and download speed. Many times records need to be shared with the doctor to a patient; that time, it needs high connectivity [26]. Recently in the COVID situation, Tele-medicine makes a huge impact globally. It also requires high bandwidth for sharing and receiving data. Soon, 5G will be most prevalent in AR and VR.

Hence, 5G needs the help of IoT to provide a high network for better communication. It is a huge advantage for every human life and other resources. Both these things will make the world easier to live in.

5G isn't confined to a single area, and it is now everywhere in cities and villages. It extends far and wide. With the help of 5G IoT, many things have benefited us. As its use increases day by day, the whole world is becoming dependent on it. Joining 5G IoT in the future will create more benefits so that everything will come in handy. Then everything will be more accessible and more beautiful.

Agriculture is an essential medium in which a touch of technology is now available. With the advent of 5G technology has come more benefits for agriculture. Farmers can now know about seeds at home, whether they are winter or summer. They are getting to know more about various things through 5G mobile. For example, some fertilizers are beneficial, some insects are harmful to the plant, and some medicine is beneficial. Moreover, through 5G mobile, rice seeds, various vegetable seeds, more varieties of flower seeds can be easily purchased by order, which has much more benefit for the farmers. Again, for the benefit of the farmers, the agricultural officers can solve the problem by connecting through the mobile phone very fast. Therefore, it can be said that farmers will benefit more from the benefits of 5G by joining IoT technology. Cultivated vegetables, fruits will grow more quickly. Farmers will be able to sell in the market more quickly. So farmers will be able to do better with the help of 5G IoT.

The importance of poultry farms is immense everywhere. But even a few days ago, the poultry farm had a lot of trouble. Poultry would die due to different types of viruses. As a result, those who had poultry farms would have suffered a lot more financially. Moreover, there were not many poultry doctors in the village, so that no quick treatment could be arranged. But now, the poultry farm has improved a lot through 5G. Poultry farmers are getting to know about various diseases of poultry. When they need to be vaccinated, they are getting to know about poultry. If there is any poultry disease, he can take advice on how to keep it in a separate place. How many times a day to feed them, how to take care of them, etc., are instantly

known. Again, he is taking care of the chickens with the doctor's advice through various software. They are also learning about whether they are laying eggs well, taking care of the eggs, and how to keep them after hatching from eggs. So the said poultry farm farmers will be able to improve more quickly with the help of 5G IoT.

With the help of IoT, 5G is most useful in industries. At present, industries use 5G for their various jobs, especially in recruiting human resources and using them. Moreover, with the help of IoT, 5G can complete the work quickly. As a result, the pace of work is increasing, efficiency is increasing, and above all, the employees' experience is increasing. They are dedicating themselves to work with their talents and labor. On the other hand, with the help of IoT, 5G is working much better in the blockchain. Blockchain is the most important thing right now. Blockchain is playing an essential role in using 5G technology through IoT. Trade and education experts predict that blockchain will play an essential role in monitoring, controlling, and protecting connected technologies. The section begins with a quick introduction to blockchain, followed by a list of available research IoT security concerns and issues that Laser can answer. In addition, the section examines the existing literature on blockchain-based remedies for IoT cyber security [18].

1.2.2 5G and constraints devices of IoT

5G is the wireless service following generation network, providing ample bandwidth and lower latency than the previous generation. It will connect a considerable number of devices with low latency and high bandwidth [9]. It is so fast that it will need only one millisecond to secure the device. The download and upload speed will be quick, and online live video streaming will be watchable without buffering. 5G is essential for IoT. So, the main goal of 5G is to increase speed, reduce latency and work with IoT.

There are several challenges of resource constraints devices of IoT. Security, interoperability, power processing capability, scalability, and availability are just a few of the issues that might hinder the effective adoption of an IoT system and its linked devices [27]. Many of these issues may be solved with IoT device management, such as using standard IoT protocols such as Lightweight M2M or an entire IoT device management platform. The significant challenges are security, processing capabilities, scalability, availability, connectivity, etc. These challenges will be overcome by device management platforms. Provisioning is one of the most sensitive components of any resource-constrained device [27]. The usage of resource-constrained devices appears to be a future wave that cannot be held back, given the expanding tendencies in downsizing and cost reduction in the Internet of Things installations. The issue today for IoT specialists, service providers, and project stakeholders is to maintain these smart micro assets safe, dependable, and effective [27].

Several of the fundamental difficulties which the Proposed platform must address is diversity within the realm of the Internet - of - things 5G technology. Whenever universality is enabled, every piece of equipment, regardless of software, brand, maker, or sector, may connect with other digital equipment. Its goal can provide users with a subscriber experience by allowing them to access functionalities regardless of how much operating system is installed on any machine [17].

The harsh reality is whether the Internet of things 5G system is utterly fractured, leading to a shortage of compatibility elements. Having the perform software suitable through each item fosters the implementation of novel intelligent free software standardized for smooth flow of information across interoperability. Such standardization might be applied just in a virtualized environment. This will assist suppliers in reducing operating costs while deploying upcoming 5G services to link and facilitate interchange.

1.2.3 For Security Purpose

Touch phones internet connected at random introduces risks like data in transit or insertion of unwanted software to alter connectivity. To preserve the channel's resilience, compatibility only with the assistance of contemporary technology requires safety for every relaying point. Suppliers will have the chance to develop equipment with knowledge built to recognize, verify, or assign sessions and authorization with specific characteristics. The individual may execute a job with individual liberty continuous connectivity. Computer programming is not enough to safeguard and defend Internet - of - things 5G connectivity [17].

To execute the duties, teamwork, teamwork, and communication are required. To adequately protect the incorporation of gadgets, intelligent equipment safety may be accomplished via safe startup and trustworthy operation contexts. May very well Connected systems be capable of interacting securely concerning the implementation of intelligent physical and logical safety. An innovative concept regarding upcoming wsns will indeed be prompted, too, though.

1.3 Brain Interface in IoT

Bandwidth way to transform knowledge. The enormous amount of information generated across the communications platform related to the content causes a traffic load. Suppose the information is sent to endpoint gadgets via sensor networks. By combining intellect with sensor networks, The capacity may be spent less effectively. the needed information is sent to the internet, conserving a significant share. If humans move the computation to the cloud environment, humans may manage a considerable quantity of information with limited frequency resources.

In extensive wireless links, knowledge is also needed in power, maximum throughput, compatibility, system stock control, and other areas. With high-density Internet-of-things eventual 5G technology, the existing Spectrum allocation concept would've been advanced somewhat by introducing additional layers. Gadgets across the other side, while always performing a specific task, may be provided to sustain several applications. As a result of the limited sustainability of materials or even its energy

limits, a gadget will have to link to a cellular system or a total transformation. AI improves the ecosphere by optimizing connections to show effectiveness [17].

Intellect is required not just for technological advancements but for the transformation of ordinary living. The identity character of technology which provides Quality of service to both public and private sector organizations, is the first point of disturbance, significantly influencing someone's life. With the Internet of things 5G technology, the vast information produced via the Internet of things may be utilized to make forecasts and prescribe remedies for proactively addressing actual events. Digital technologies must be competent enough to make structured choices for identity, personality, and conscience systems. Now that created information is unorganized and gigabytes in size, it may be handled on the internet to minimize delay and algorithms. If sophistication is embedded in manual processes, the information may be evaluated trends to arrange this and eliminate duplicates to reduce the skill required [17] .

1.4 Challenges of 5G network

There are some challenges of the 5G network given below:

• Spectrum availability and deployment problems

Frequencies are used in 5G networks as high as 300GHz. These bands have improving capability to transmit fast speeds that are 20 times faster than the theoretical speed of LTE networks. But the developer's cost of spectrum remains a concern for the developer [31]. They need to build a 5G wireless connection to reduce the cost and use a high spectrum.

• It is necessary to deploy hybrid LTE-NR

In the early stages of 5G deployments, non-standalone 5G, which uses LTE core and LTE access as the anchor for New Radio, was deployed (NR). The macro-LTE layer can be used to construct hybrid LTE-NR for 5G rollout in the mmW band, which increases mobility between hot spots. The gNB and eNB must be synchronized in order to share data and send signals to the NR.

• The network architecture is complicated

The architecture of 5G is not easy. It is very critical to develop IT-connected architecture and shelves to boost it. Therefore, it needs knowledgeable and experienced staff and also resources to handle it.

• Tests of 5G networks are in high demand

Massive bandwidth necessitates denser fiber for front-haul, mid-haul, and back-haul networks with 5G technologies. For excellent network performance, fiber back-haul is vital for delivering [31] [24].

• There is a scarcity of 5G devices

There is still less number of o 5G phones available in the market. This is less because there are technical problems, phone architecture, frequency level, and heating issues.

• Capital demands

Operators can see 5G is the colossal impact and best dimension for the future. They want to invest in it. But it has enormous infrastructure which includes cables, towers, etc.

• Radiation laws and rules

Regulations are being established to ensure that mobile network providers build networks that serve people across the nation, particularly rural areas. [31].

• Cost of Energy

5G is much more expensive, with shampoo also a bit more expensive. They have to buy as many items as they have from another country, which costs a lot to bring from another country. That is why 5G service is not provided everywhere. But to reduce its cost, the government has taken various steps to make this internet service accessible to all. Due to the apparent unpredictability of usable capacity, the rapid growth in the Internet of things necessitates intelligent energy manufacture [17]. As a result, upcoming 5G modern communications systems will need an expensive and power spatial and temporal forwarding technique. Furthermore, the gadgets are highly diverse, including one with a different collection of skills and needs. As a result, a need for a smart lateral system arises. It enables information flow and computation to be distributed among wireless networks based on the internet of things capabilities.

• Connection Setting and Gadget Identification

There may be challenges with semi aided item detection in Wireless transmission systems while there is a considerable lot of mobile present. Furthermore, establishing and maintaining contacts with several parties, controlled airspace along the same wavelength may become problematic [4].

• Controlling Material Availability in an Effective Way

It's especially important to continually use base stations and end devices, like Wireless connections, in which the channel accessibility is dispersed. In these cases, client bandwidth may become limited, a delay may be significant, and sites are unable to supplement mobile solutions to develop large bandwidth. the current material authentication process may have to be changed for an ecosystem to maximize bandwidth efficiency [4].

• Impedance Coordinating on just a Large Scale

Regional interfering prevention may become necessary within the installation of base stations when there is hardly any cooperation among Wireless connections [4] . Many gadgets use unregulated airwaves to supplement their bandwidth, which becomes extremely relevant.

• Interruption between cells

Coordination interaction was among the most outstanding issues with Heterogeneous networks. It's particularly troublesome when tiny units are deployed unexpectedly, and the administrators seem to not influence their position [17] , [4] .Furthermore, the functioning of body tissue and massive standard units together would result in randomly oriented packing density and thus sub conflict, necessitating enhanced energy regulation and budget management to minimize co-channel intervention.

Some more challenges like latency, battery life, speed, doppler effect and phase shift, etc., are discussed in the other part of this paper.

1.5 NB-IoT

In the sphere of IoT, NB-IoT is a new technology. It allows low-power devices to connect to the wide-area network using cellular data. NB-IoT enables devices with a long standby period to connect efficiently and with high bandwidth requirements [12]. NB-IoT devices can have their battery life extended by at least ten years while also giving ubiquitous indoor network data link coverage.

When in use, NB-IoT uses very little power. The components are very cheap. NB-IoT base stations also have a significantly greater coverage area than typical mobile communications. The signal strength of NB-IoT base stations has substantially improved, and they can cover a range of 10 to 20 kilometers. When phones get online, cell signals like basements and elevators are so poor. So, in these locations, IoT terminals can connect to NB-IoT base stations. Environmental monitoring may be done with NB-type temperature and humidity sensors.

Medical services are among the most critical areas of contemporary civilization because it is a minimum necessity for everyone. Each government spends thousands of dollars to keep its residents' health care coverage up to date. For more affluent nations, this percentage is relatively high. As a result, all accessible technological advances, particularly infrastructure technology, are tested in specific ways or another in the health industry. Those techniques can play a part in deployment and recovery plans when delivering assistance. The Internet of Things (IoT) is an advanced application for health. This can deliver essential medical care like detecting and identifying numerous vital indicators throughout the duration without manual input [13] .

The NB-IoT service's network programming specifies what to do to engage devices, collect and assess information, and send this to the Internet-of-things virtual machine. An equipment adapter is a computer attaching equipment's connection, giving variable selection orders to detectors. A connection functionality for every sensing device is required for specific purposes, which can sometimes raise capital costs. As a result, controller scripts may be shared between programs. The device program next communicates using instruments and gathers information according to the device's setup.

1.5.1 NB-IoT with comparing to all other Wireless sensor Linking Devices

There are a variety of Internet-of-things compatible devices capable of supporting a variety of Internet of things having varying needs. As a result, numerous considerations like energy usage, safety concerns, development is significant, bandwidth, high bandwidth, capacity, and delay must be addressed when selecting an ideal solution for an operation. Wireless sensor Linking Devices may be divided into two groups based upon their distance, namely brief medium spectrum. Bluetooth, Zig, Area network, Z-wave, Wlan, lorawan, and other modern networks have a limited selection and can be employed in smart homes, factories, and supermarkets [13].

1.5.2 Method OF NB-IoT Connectivity

- Mechanism of Unit Collection: When searching for the best band to tent upon, a gadget might be inactive or engaged. When the gadget awakens from a profound slumber, it uses cellular picking methods to acquire knowledge over the most frequently utilized neurons. If either of the available cells is acceptable, or whether the system is turned on during that moment, a wide tuning search must be performed to pick a specific band to the tent on [13]. Battery selection's main goal is to find and connect with an appropriate NB-IoT station. The initial stage in this scenario is to temporally coordinate, after which a CFO projected data was obtained. The stochastic features of the NPSS should be used in accomplishing synchronization. As a result, after the gadget has achieved low latency, it calculates the CFO has used the following phases. A huge proportion of NPSS images must be identified for devices situated in areas with exceptional service circumstances. Even after the signal frequency has been calculated and such CFO has been corrected within or defender, a bitmap error of up to 7.5 kHz may occur. As a result of over correction or low recompense of the bandwidth, the bitmap error causes the signal period to wander upwards or reverse. As a consequence, NPBCH recognition rate suffers significantly, potentially introducing delay higher than the duration of a Cycle Header and, as a consequence, Symbol duration reconfigurability within up-link is compromised [13].
- Method for Randomized Accessing: The Middleware and its interface layer RRC initiates the Dynamic Allocation process. When starting such a procedure, UE provides data upon that PRACH accessibility. The criteria for selecting PRACH resources are dependent upon that high voltage gain transmitted signals (RSRP) assessment, which specifies the Supplying Materials increased comfortable fit [13]. To establish the NPRACH setup, a gadget employs two control limits provided mainly through cellular users. Aside from that, the system utilizes the RSRP criteria to estimate the optimum coupling damage associated with various amounts.

Internet of things is the detecting gadget. Various nano-sensors are distributed to create a pervasive felt world that can provide a variety of measurement and management functions. To minimize substantial disruptions, monitoring devices must be able to function for an extended period. Nevertheless, because most Gadgets are fueled via limited renewable resources, gadget lifespan endurance is a significant concern. As a result, the equipment should be meticulously checked to ensure maximum performance. The history of electricity usage throughout various areas of a device is investigated throughout this connection [13].

1.6 LTE-M

LTE-M or LTE-MTC is a cellular IoT LPWAN technology in 5G standardized by 3GPP. MTC in LTE-MTC stands for Machine Type Communication. The main advantages of LTE-M are it has a high data rate, lower latency and operates in the licensed spectrum. It has greater mobility, performing comparatively better inside moving vehicles, remote locations, and tracking devices. It delivers a data rate of 1Mbps in 3GPP Release 13 and a data rate up to 4Mbps for Release 14. It also has good voice connectivity over the network through VoLTE technology. It can only be deployed in the in-band of the LTE carrier. According to release 13, it has 1557bD coverage. It has a peak data rate of 375kbps in the uplink and 300kbps in the downlink. Although LTE-M is a great technology for low power wide area networks, it has some drawbacks compared to other LPWAN technology like nb-IoT. The major drawback of LTE-M is that it is pretty costly and has a high battery consumption rate.

1.7 SNR

Signal to noise ratio(SNR) is the ratio among the eligible information and the ineligible signal. The signal-to-noise ratio, or SNR, is measured in decibels. More signal than noise is indicated by a ratio larger than 0 dB or larger than 1:1. The noise energy should be substantially lower than the signal in many cases, and even modest noise energies might interfere with the signal considerably [34]. As a result, the S/N ratio is logarithmized to provide the SNR in dB, as follows:

$$SNR(db) = 10 \log_{10} (S/N)$$

1.8 Impact of SNR on QoS

QoS or Quality of service means the capability of a network to provide quality services [29]. Some parameters measure the Qos of a network channel packet loss, jitter, latency, bandwidth, data security, etc. QoS is essential to build a preferable standard network. While sending data packets back and forth from one end to another

end in the network, better QoS ensures that most of the data packets transfer within a fixed amount of time. The signal-to-noise ratio (SNR) plays a significant role in the QoS of the network channel [1]. Latency packet loss and jitter of a network channel are increased or decreased based on the SNR. AS soon as SNR increases, latency improves proportionally. Up to 25 dB, SNR doesn't create any impact on the packet loss and jitter. When it goes down from 25 dB to down till 11 dB, both packet loss and jitter exponentially increase. A decent SNR is required for different types of network channels to provide good QoS.



Figure 1.3: Impact of SNR on RB Allocation

1.9 Resource Allocation Algorithms

As we are working with lpwan type networks, we must use a resource allocation algorithm with better energy efficiency. In [6], we can see that they have used many resource allocation algorithms like OEA, QoS-based OEA, Opportunistic, Optimal, RME, FDPSLMF and HLGA to calculate the energy efficiency of the UEs in the concerned sector after the power allocation. We notice that the average energy efficiency increase as soon as the number of users per area unit increases. Among all other algorithms, OEA and QoS-based OEA has better energy efficiency [6].



Figure 1.4: Energy efficiency of the UEs after the power allocation

1.10 RASS Algorithm

RASS Algorithm is a new algorithm where resource algorithms create a new optimization model to solve problems in a more efficient way. Where mutations are formulated through processes. Here that process meets the conditions of the algorithm and if that condition is true then the mutation process performs it properly. This is better described below with algorithms.

The paper is formatted as follows: Chapter 2 describes the goals of this research. Chapter 3 discusses the influence of SNR on NB-IoT and the goal model, while Chapter 4 compares NB-IoT with LTE-M in 5G wireless networks. Chapter 5 presents the optimized power distribution idea. Chapter 6 proposes an enhanced idea of RASS for a sub-carrier allocation issue with optimum power. Chapter 7 presents result analysis. Chapter 8 concludes the paper.

Chapter 2

Research Objectives

Much existing research and works are available in the 5G mobile network, NB-IoT, and how 5G plays a significant role in improving NB-IoT. From different research surveys, it is Clear that NB-IoT will be the preferable choice in the future of IoT, and there are much more areas for improvement in this sector. Apart from that, we have analyzed that noise interference plays an important in the channel capacity and path loss.

The objectives of this research are:

i. To analyze recent developments in NB-IoT and different opportunities and short-comings of 5G in this paper.

ii. To propose an algorithm to calculate SNR more accurately for NB-IoT based models.

iii. To enhance performance of the 5G network.

iv. To compare the proposed model with some existing system models considering different parameters: channel capacity, throughput, power consumption, path loss, etc.

Chapter 3

Literature Review

NB-IoT or Narrow Band Internet of things is an independent radio interface that can work on top of the existing cellular network infrastructure. It can cover the necessity of Massive machine-type communication as it can handle data transmission at low frequency and low latency for many devices simultaneously [20]. NB-IoT has two types of transmission programs, multi-tone, and single-tone, which enable NB-IoT to handle many users concurrently. As down-link and up-link of NB-IoT are limited to 180 kHz, and it operates on the half-duplex mode that makes it more energy sufficient [20]. The use of eDRX and PSM mode increases the battery life [20]. Transmission of the transport block is possible multiple times in both uplink and downlink, improving the signal-to-noise ratio in the broad area coverage. NB-IoT can be deployed in three ways, in-band(within an existing carrier wave) or via an unsigned guard band within LTE channels or independently [14]. NB-IoT supports a QPSK modulation scheme or lower modulation scheme than QPSk, making it more cost-efficient and simple. In addition to that, it has a better signaling optimization rate, and it works on the licensed band. Downlink of NB-IoT has similarities with the LTE network. Uplink of NB-IoT consists of two subcarrier spacing options: one is15 kHz and another is 3.75 kHz. NB-IoT is an exceedingly powerefficient technology. It enables devices to operate in a large area with low power [20].

To improve the IoT-based communication resource allocation environment, a network architecture (Enhanced OEA algorithm) has been introduced [21]. The primary purpose of this proposed algorithm is to improve resource allocation for uplink transmission in the 5G and LTE-A network farther from the original OEA algorithm. The OEA algorithm is based on the greedy method. That's why it results in the highest SNR while choosing the pair of RB-IoT. On the other hand, the Enhanced OEA algorithm selects the RB-IoT pair in such a way, resulting in the highest combined SNR. It pairs the IoT device with the highest average SNR with the resource block having the highest average SNR and then combines the device with subsequent RBs until it ensures proper QoS. Enhanced OEA supports more IoT devices with appropriate resource allocation ensuring better QoS as in power consumption, throughput, energy efficiency, etc., than the existing algorithms like the Round-Robin resource allocation algorithm or OEA. Though Enhance OEA is better than the original OEA algorithm in most of the considered metrics, the OEA has better RB capacity than the Enhanced OEA. SNR plays a vital role in improving channel capacity. Positioning of the NB-IoT device means the distance between the device and connected eNB impact on the SNR. By measuring SNR, the network quality from eNB to a user can be estimated. Network traffic load from the neighbor eNBs, which are non-participating, also affects the SNR. The SINR generated for an NB-IoT device must be greater than or equal to a fixed SINR threshold for the device to receive a signal from an eNB.If the SNR of a channel is very low, the network channel cannot enhance the estimated throughput, But if the received SNR rises the estimated accuracy improves [16].

According to [23], The author proposed a network architecture (Enhanced OEA algorithm) for 5G networking to improve the IoT-based communication environment. The primary purpose of this proposed algorithm is to improve resource allocation for uplink transmission in the 5G and LTE-A network farther from the original OEA algorithm. The OEA algorithm is based on the greedy method. That's why it results in the highest SNR while choosing the pair of RB-IoT. On the other hand, the Enhanced OEA algorithm selects the RB-IoT pair in such a way, resulting in the highest combined SNR. It pairs the IoT device with the highest average SNR with the resource block having the highest average SNR and then combines the device with subsequent RBs until it ensures proper QoS. Enhanced OEA supports more IoT devices with proper resource allocation ensuring better QoS as in power consumption, throughput, energy efficiency, etc., than the existing algorithms like the Round-Robin resource allocation algorithm or OEA. Though Enhance OEA is better than the original OEA algorithm in most of the considered metrics, the OEA has better RB capacity than the Enhanced OEA. Along with that, a brief discussion on LTE-A and 5G uplink transmission and resource allocation is provided.

According to [23], Internet of Things (IoT) will connect a wide range of heterogeneous devices to the internet, enabling data interchange, processing, monitoring, and control, among other things, resulting in a diversity of use cases. With the help of 3GPP. NB-IoT is developed to enhance coverage for a large number of lowthroughput, low-cost devices with low power consumption needs and loose latency limitations. NB- IoT down-link and up-link channels are only supported in the Frequency-Distribution Multiplexing (FDD) mode of 3GGP versions 13 and 14 and are limited to 180kHz system bandwidth. The recipient design criteria for each uplink of the NB-IoT channel are supplied for extensive mathematical analysis initially. The similarity between the NPUSCH single tone data channel and the NPUSCH control channel may be used to minimize memory and implementation using standard estimate modules. Then, conversations on implementing concerns will be held soon. The simulation link-level findings are shown in combination with the performance analysis of a small cell base station based on Qualcomm FSM Chipset [23], also emphasized that the recipient design for NB-IoT connecting channels. Every track has been analyzed and compared to the needs for 3GPP RAN4 using modeling of the link level and implementation on a Qualcomm^(R) FSMTM Small Cell platform. This research is essential for system designers seeking to integrate effective NB-IoT uplink receptors on natural systems to operate with legacy LTE processing; several network operators across the globe are implementing NB-IoT.

Author proposed, 5G has an essential role in IoT development, and 5G-based IoT is

consequently becoming a critical area for IoT communication across 5G spectrums and networks. 5G network holds adequate spectrum resources and delivers a considerable data volume provider that can increase IoT's communication capacity by combining IoT with a 5G network. Given that most IoT spectrum is an unlicensed and restricted frequency band, several IoT networks can coexist with one frequency band to cause mutual interference. As wireless customers and companies are growing fast, IoT development has been substantially hindered by the lack of spectrum resources. NB-IoT is a new 3rd generation Partnership (3GPP) access technology that supports the use of Orthogonal Multiple Access (OFDMA) technology to handle large numbers of devices operating in LTE and 5G frequency bands [19].

Two kinds of experiments: time switching models and power splitting models, for 5G and IoT concurrent information transmission concepts [19]. With the time switching model, the IoT node may work in a defined time slot, utilizing a 5G terminal or an IoT terminal, and concurrently send 5G and IoT information. The distribution period is separated into two frames, and the IoT node may transfer 5G and IoT data in separate time slots at the same time. In the power-splitting paradigm, the IoT node's transmission signal is split into two energy streams, one for 5G and one for IoT.

The future IoT needs to provide users with high-quality, large-scale frequency band services. Yet, there are considerable limits to the radio ranges assigned to IoT. The combination of IoT and 5G will resolve the difficulties of the scarcity of IoT spectrum resources. To transmit massive amounts of sensory data such as voice, picture, and video, IoT can employ a 5G wide spectrograph. The IoT Node should also simultaneously communicate with both 5G and IoT. Compared to the time switching model and the equal power model, the power splitting model can achieve a greater transmission rate with flawless data detection. But, under the false data detection, the rate of power-splitting models may decline when 5G and IoT communications interact with one another. With a rise in the IoT transfer rate, the transmission rate falls, suggesting that a conflict coincides between enhancing 5G and enhancing IoT. To accomplish the same total rate intended to save energy from IoT, the energy efficiency model might utilize less power.

Chapter 4

Comparison between NB-IoT and LTE-M in 5G wireless network

4.1 LTE-M, NB-IoT and 5G Resources

4.1.1 Parameters

The LTE-M has benefits like its higher data transmission rate and lower latency, but it needs more bandwidth and is very costly than NB-IoT. It also doesn't include the guard band on the frequency band. The following table contains different parameters of NB-IoT and LTE-M according to Release 13:

Features	NB-IoT	LTE-M
Bandwidth	180 KHz	1,4 MHz
Downlink peak speed	127 kbit/s	1 Mbit/s
Uplink peak speed	159 kbit/s	1 Mbit/s
Duplex mode	Half duplex	Full or half duplex
Battery lifetime	10 years	10 years
Frequency deployment	LTE Band, LTE Guard band and standalone (GSM bands)	LTE Band
Number of antenna	1 (SISO)	1 (SISO)
Transmission power	20 dBm	23 dBm
Indoor penetration	Excellent	Good
Cells capacity	200	1.000.000
Data and voice	Data	Data and voice

Figure 4.1: NB-IoT vs LTE-M

4.1.2 Frequency Bands

NB-IoT and LTE use the same numbers in the frequency band, but only a subset is defined according to Release 13:

Band Number	Uplink Frequency range / MHz	Downlink Frequency Range / MHz
1	1920-1980	2110-2170
2	1850-1910	1930-1990
3	1710-1785	1805-1880
5	824-849	869-894
8	880-915	925-960
12	699-716	729-746
13	777-787	746-756
17	704-716	734-746
18	815-830	860-875
19	830-845	875-890
20	832-862	791-821
26	814-849	859-821
28	793-746	758-803
66	1710-1780	2110-2200

Figure 4.2: NB-IoT and LTE-M frequency bands

4.1.3 Modulation Scheme

Because of the increasing number of IoT devices, up-link transmission is increasing rapidly compared to down-link transmission. So we need to use a modulation technique that is more effective for low power environments. That is why we are using SC-FDMA (Single carrier-frequency division multiple access) for our system. SC-FDMA is not as sensitive as the OFDM system regarding frequency offset. SC-FDMA also has a low PAPR(Peak to Average Power Ratio). To ensure this low PAPR in SC-FDMA, RB can not be shared among more than one device. One of the most significant drawbacks of SC-FDMA is that One resource block is dedicated to one single device [25].

4.1.4 Modulation and Coding Scheme

Modulation and Coding Scheme(MCS) specifies how many useful bits transmit per Resource Element. Modulation in MCS represents how many bits can be carried per Resource Element. If radio link quality improves, the modulation and Coding Scheme transmission rate also increases. Different modulation has different bit rates. Also, there is a specific Signal noise ratio for each modulation. There are lots of MCS available for SC-FDMA. The 16QAM is the best fit MCS for LTE-M as it has a better SNR rate and is supported by the system, but NB-IoT does not support the 16QAM modulation scheme. Our paper will use QPSK modulation, a standard modulation for LTE-M and NB-IoT. QPSK modulation has a bit rate of

Modulation	Bits per Symbol	Symbol Rate	Minimum SNR Required
BPSK	1	1 x bit rate	3.5
QPSK	2	2 x bit rate	5.5
8PSK	3	3 x bit rate	null
16QAM	4	4 x bit rate	12
32QAM	5	5 x bit rate	null
64QAM	6	6 x bit rate	20
128QAM	7	7 x bit rate	null
256QAM	8	8 x bit rate	25.5

Figure 4.3: Modulation schemes

2 per symbol and has a minimum SNR of 5.5 dB.

4.1.5 Resource Block in NB-IoT and LTE-M

The resource block is the number of resources or powers are allocated to the users. One Resource block is consist of the number of resource elements. Resource block comes in the form of frequency bandwidth. Resource blocks are also known as subcarriers with a duration of one bit per Symbol. An RB of NB-IoT and LTE-M consists of 12 sub-careers with a time duration of 0.5ms [21] [30].

4.2 System Model and Algorithm

4.2.1 Signal to Noise Ratio (SNR)

Signal to noise or SNR ratio plays a vital role in calculating channel capacity. It affects the performance between the transmitter and receiver. So it is essential to calculate the SNR as accurate as possible. We will use a fixed SNR given by our modulation scheme for this paper.

$$SNR = Signal power/Noise power$$
 (4.1)

$$SNR(db) = 10 \log_{10} (S/N)$$
 (4.2)

4.2.2 RB Channel Capacity

RB capacity is calculated using the Shannon-Hartley theorem. For our paper, every RB has a fixed bandwidth of 180 kHz.

$$C = B \log_2(1 + S/N) \tag{4.3}$$

Where, C = Channel Capacity in bits/s,

B = the bandwidth in Hz,

S = average received signal power,

N = average noise power

4.2.3 Thermal Noise

The thermal noise power is calculated considering the bandwidth and temperature of the system surroundings.

$$T_{\text{noise}} = 10 \log_{10} \left(\frac{B \cdot T \cdot K}{1 m W} \right) \tag{4.4}$$

Here, B = Bandwidth in Hz

T = Temperature in Kelvin or Celsius (In our case, we have considered 300 Kelvin as standard room temperature.)

K= Boltzmann's constant, $1.38064852\times 10^{-23}~{\rm m^2~kg~s^{-2}~K^{-1}}$

• For NB-IoT:

$$T_{\text{noise}} = 10 \log_{10} \left(\frac{180 \cdot 300 \cdot 1.38064852 \times 10^{-23}}{1mW} \right)$$

$$= -121.275$$
dBm

• For LTE-M:

$$T_{\text{noise}} = 10 \log_{10} \left(\frac{1.08 \cdot 300 \cdot 1.38064852 \times 10^{-23}}{1mW} \right)$$

$$= -113.494$$
dBm

4.2.4 Transmission Power Calculation

We have taken the equation form [21]. The transmission power per RB TrnP relies on the RB allocation algorithms.

$$T_{rnP} = P/RB * S_{nr}/RB_{min} \tag{4.5}$$

P maximum transmission power

RB is the number of RBs allocated

 S_{nr} is SNR according to MCS, which is 5.5

 RB_{min} is the minimum SNR of all allocated RB from matrix

4.2.5 Throughput

In this paper, the data rate is considered as throughput. We have used SC-FDMA modulation. As a result, the throughput does not depend on the channel capacity. It depends more on the MCS. In our paper, we have used QPSK MCS, and the output of throughput depends mainly on it [21]. We are going to calculate throughput using the equation given below:

Throughput =
$$N_{sub} * N_{up} * B * N_{rb}/t$$
 (4.6)

where,

- N_{sub} = the number of sub-carriers per resource block
- N_{up} = is the number of up-link LTE symbols per resource block
- B is the Bit per Symbol, which is 2
- N_{rb} is number of the issued resource block
- t is the time slot which is 0.5 ms.

4.2.6 Path Loss

$$PLoss(dis) = pow(10, -a/10) \star (dis, -b/10)$$
(4.7)

dis: distance between transmitter and receiver

coefficient a=136.7

coefficient b=34.4

dis = the distance between the user interface and the eNodeB.

4.2.7 Resource Block Allocation Algorithm

OEA (Opportunistic and Efficient Resource Block Allocation) Algorithm [21]

Variables Naming

 $N_{\rm rb}$ = Total number of Resource Block

 $N_{\rm iot}$ =Total number of IoT devices

 $X_{ij} = SNR$ of i'th loT device pairing with j'th RB

$$M_{ri} = (N_{iot} , N_{rb})$$

where,

for (all X_{ij}): $1 \le i \le N_{iot}$ and $1 \le j \le N_{rb}$

for (average SNR of individual IoT device across all RBs): $N_k = (N_{\rm iot} \times 1) matrix$

for (average SNR of individual RB and All IoT devices in $M_{\rm ri}$): $N_{\rm k}=(1\ \times N_{\rm rb})$ matrix Main Algorithm:

Initialize M_{ri} ($N_{iot} \times N_{rb}$) matrix with initial SNR calculations For (elements in $X_{ij} \in M_{ri}$): sort in descending order

loop(device need RB or No more RB available):

Find $m(k,a) = \max_{i \in N_{ri}} 1 \leq i \leq N_{iot}, 1 \leq j < NRB$

such that the pairing of IoTk with RBa gives max SNR

Assign RBa to IoTk

Update device power allocation using power allocation equation

Increase resource allocation until QoS is met For(index b = a + 1 or b = a - 1) Find $m(k,b) = \max_i max_i$ (Mx) end Assign RBa to IoTkend

4.3 Simulation Input

4.3.1 Simulation Parameters

Specifications	LTE-M	NB-IoT
Spectrum	700 MHz - 900 MHz	700 MHz - 900 MHz
System bandwidth	1.08 MHz	180 KHz
Number of RBs	6 RB	1 Rb
Subcarrier spacing	15 KHz	15 KHz
Time slot duration	0.5 ms	0.5 ms
eNB height	40 m	40 m
Antenna height	1.5 m	1.5 m
eNodeB antenna gain	17 dBi	17 dBi
IoT maximum transmission power	20 dBm	23 dBm
IoT antenna gain	1 dBi	1 dBi
IoT target throughput for QoS	150 kbps	150 kbps
Log-normal shadowing	6 dB	6 dB
MCS setting	QPSK	QPSK
Bit per Symbol	2	2
SNR	5.5	5.5

Figure 4.4: Simulation Parameters

Simulation Input Data

For simulation, we need input to specify the location of IoT devices and compare them to the eNB. We have considered that eNB is always at a fixed coordinate position compared to all other IoT devices. Individual input consists of one eNodeB with a specific number of IoT devices. The IoT devices are randomly generated within 600 meters of the eNodeB's x and y coordinate position. Input data files were formed with the spectrum of having 1 to 25 IoT devices. Further, ten sets of 25 input files were created to calculate an average over each iteration of the device number. An input data file with 25 IoT devices is shown in the table:

An input data file with 25 IoT devices is shown in the table:

In the first column of the table, UE means User Equipment, eNB means eNodeB. The second column indicates the X coordinate, and the third column shows the Y

	x	У	Bit per symbol
UE	320	525	2
UE	335	555	2
UE	783	122	2
UE	666	197	2
UE	158	550	2
UE	635	236	2
UE	200	265	2
UE	380	95	2
UE	457	563	2
UE	341	156	2
UE	998	355	2
UE	588	41	2
UE	908	561	2
UE	542	217	2
UE	543	607	2
UE	496	135	2
UE	185	620	2
UE	940	625	2
UE	286	566	2
UE	412	582	2
UE	956	451	2
UE	643	147	2
UE	736	314	2
UE	230	936	2
eNB	600	600	2

|--|

coordinate. Values of x and y are assigned using a random number generator. As our system use QPSK modulation, we have 2 bit per symbol.

Simulation workflow

- Upload the input data set and read it.
- Initialized other constant parameters values
- Using the input data, calculate:
 - channel gain
 - pass loss with log-normal shadowing

- SNR
- calculate Thermal Noise
- Store the data in a matrix.
- Using the data of the matrix, run the OEA algorithm
- Print output

4.4 Output

4.4.1 Average RB Allocation Rate

RB capacity is calculated based on allocated RB to an individual IoT device. The RB capacity relies on the SNR, system bandwidth and the RB allocation ratio of the system. As we have used the same MCS for both nb-IoT and LTE-M, SNR is the same for both. Both networks have a massive difference in terms of their bandwidth. Along with that, LTE-M has an RB allocation rate of 6, whereas the NB-IoT has an RB allocation rate of only one at a time. That is why LET-M has a high RB allocation rate than the NB-IoT. Figure 1 indicates the Average RB allocation rate of LTE-M and NB-IoT for 25 different IoT devices.

Number of Device	RB_NB-IoT	RB_LTE-M
1	1.9469	2.4177
2	1.9469	2.4177
3	1.9469	2.4177
4	2.1304	2.57
5	1.944	2.4412
6	2.0372	2.5056
7	1.9123	2.4236
8	1.6087	2.2099
9	1.7415	2.3026
10	2.2566	2.86
11	1.8001	2.3011
12	2.0246	2.513
13	2.0406	2.5498
14	1.5535	2.2217
15	1.8189	2.3375
16	2.1993	2.7902
17	1.4667	1.9974
18	1.8887	2.3549
19	2.1705	2.6809
20	1.6063	2.2598
21	1.8892	2.4051
22	1.9806	2.847
23	1.4099	2.2388
24	1.9511	3.1336
25	2.2974	3.5476

Figure 4.6: Average RB Allocation Rate Between LTE-M and NB-IoT

4.4.2 Throughput

The Data rate is considered as the throughput. The throughput is calculated using the equation;

Throughput =
$$N_{sub} * N_{up} * B * N_{rb}/t$$

As we can see from the equation, the throughput mostly depends on the number of LTE symbols, number of sub-carriers, bits per symbol, RB allocation and time slot.

Devices number	NB_IOT	LTE_M
1	1.355	1.804
2	3.373	4.491
3	4.991	7.179
4	7.333	9.757
5	9.276	12.335
6	11.082	14.74
7	12.888	17.1453
8	14.66	19.498
9	16.431	21.851
10	18.196	24.175
11	19.961	26.499
12	21.703	28.783
13	23.445	31.068
14	25.136	33.309
15	26.828	35.551
16	28.461	37.695
17	30.093	39.839
18	31.915	41.958
19	33.737	44.077
20	34.368	46.167
21	37.001	48.257
22	38.636	50.322
23	40.271	52.388
24	42.192	56.424
25	43.862	61.1763

Figure 4.7: Throughput of LTE-M and NB-IoT

The total throughput of the running input is calculated by summing the throughput of all inputs data entered so far. From Figure , we see that the LTE-M has a comparatively higher throughput than the NB-IoT.



Figure 4.8: Total Throughput



Figure 4.9: Average RB Allocation Rate

4.4.3 RB Utilization ratio

The RB utilization ratio is calculated in this paper by dividing the total throughput by the total RB capacity. As we can see from previous figures, though the LET-M has a higher throughput than NB-IoT, it also has a higher RB allocation rate than NB-IoT. That is why we can see from figure 3, the RB utilization ratio of LTE-M is slightly lower than the NB-IoT.



Figure 4.10: RB Utilization ratio of NB-IoT and LTE-M

4.4.4 Total Power Consumption

Firstly, we allocate maximum power to each IoT device which is 20 dBm for LTE-M and 23 dBm for NB-IoT. Then we calculate the initial SNR. Then we run the power allocation algorithm, and transmission Power calculation happens.

Then we decrease the transmission power to achieve the minimum required SNR if needed. Figure 4 describes that NB-IoT is more power-efficient than the LTE-M.

Devices number	NB_IOT	LTE_M
1	0.696327495	0.7461637093
2	1.732811136	1.857688437
3	2.563839951	2.969213164
4	3.44225967	3.796368353
5	4.771213992	5.052706319
6	5.439731003	5.882822478
7	6.739737489	7.074324696
8	9.112973208	8.823023666
9	9.435360322	9.489562524
10	8.063529203	8.452680653
11	11.08862841	11.51565193
12	10.71943594	11.45377371
13	11.48902284	12.18448506
14	16.18033473	14.99272329
15	14.74946396	15.20884135
16	12.94075388	13.50966478
17	20.51776096	19.94526217
18	16.89786626	17.81731708
19	15.54323889	16.44124486
20	21.39625226	20.42983155
21	19.58553885	20.06458498
22	19.50722003	17.675682
23	28.56301865	23.40003573
24	21.62472451	18.00612714
25	19.09201706	17.24441876

Figure 4.11: RB Utilization ratio of NB-IoT and LTE-M Table



Figure 4.12: Power Consumption Rate of NB-IoT and LTE-M

Chapter 5

Optimized Power Distribution Concept

5.1 Possible data rate

There are a few key 5G characteristics for digital services, including a resiliency system with minimal outages and a greater throughput for consumers, as well as connectivity flexibility that decreases the workable time cycles to minutes rather than hours to keep up with mobile speed and dense patterns. Due to advancements in portable devices and the rise of IoT, there is a massive increase in computing activities; however, they have transmitted and computing resource restrictions. Furthermore, non-orthogonal multiple access, the most difficult option in multiple access systems, has significantly improved performance over cellular technology.

To achieve optimal date rate Kanaga et al says [33] that let, consider user $n \ge 2$, users are allowed to employ multiplexing and clustering to the same sub-carrier by non-orthogonal multiple access mode. Now, sub carrier Sc, users are referred to as $\{Uk = \{p_1, p_2, \ldots, p_N\}$, in this $p_1, p_2, \ldots, p_N \in \{1, 2, \ldots, U\}$. Now, $p_{p_1}^{Sc} \ge p_{p_2}^{Sc} \ge$ $\ldots \ge p_{p_N}^{Sc}$

$$dtr_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}(p_1) = \log_2\left(1 + p_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}(p_1) \, p_{p_1}^{wk}\right) \tag{5.1}$$

this is user p1's normalized data rate, as determined by this equation.

$$dtr_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}(p_2) = \log_2\left(1 + \frac{p_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}(p_2)p_{p_2}^{Sc}}{1 + p_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}}(p_1)p_{p_2}^{Sc}\right)$$
(5.2)

this is user p2's normalized data rate, as determined by this equation. the normalised achievable data rate of the other users in Ψ_{wk} , that is, $dtr_{\Psi w}^{Sc}(p_2), \ldots, dtr_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}(p_N)$ which has been eliminated in this for the sake of simplicity.

$$f_{CS}^{\hat{S}c} = dt r_{\Psi_{wk}}^{\hat{S}c} \left(p_1 \right) + dt r_{\Psi_{wk}}^{\hat{S}c} \left(p_2 \right) + \dots + dt r_{\Psi_{wk}}^{\hat{S}c} \left(p_N \right)$$
(5.3)

From the upper two equations, still holds for the special case of $p_{p_1}^{Sc} = p_{p_2}^{Sc} = \cdots = p_{p_N}^{Sc}$. In reality, the channel gains of different users on the same sub-carrier just

aren't comparable due to the obvious mutually independent arbitrary character of each user. For two networks with similar channel gains, withering is a continuous cumulative distribution function. Since the importance is so great, the occurrence $p_{p_1}^{Sc} = p_{p_2}^{Sc} = \cdots = p_{p_N}^{Sc}$ is made, only if $p_1 = p_2 = \cdots = p_N$.

now $p_1 = p_2 = \cdots = p_N$,

An orthogonal user p_1 is adopted with the transmission, that is implemented with the transmission on a sub-carrier Sc.

For that case $p_{p_1}^{S_c} = p_{p_2}^{S_c} = \cdots = p_{p_N}^{S_c}$ for expressing the orthogonal multiple access and non-orthogonal multiple access in a unified work, the user p_1, p_2, p_N is viewed as diverse users. Then $p_{p_1}^{S_c} = p_{p_2}^{S_c} = p_{p_N}^{S_c}$, not need to think about decoding sequence or power allocation for each sub-carrier $\hat{S}c$ among $X_{\Psi_{wk}}^{S_c}(p_1), X_{\Psi_{wk}}^{S_c}(p_2)$, and $X_{\Psi_{S_c}}^{S_c}(p_N)$, but $f_{CS}^{\hat{S}_c}$, which is the total normalised data rate of sub-carrier $\hat{S}c$, keeps as the same, and represented by p_1, p_2, p_N .

A binary variable $T_{\psi_{wk}}^{\hat{S}_c}$ belongs to 0,1 and parameter $Y_{\Psi_{wk}}^{\hat{S}_c}$ belongs to 0,1 are show the system's transmission energy use. Indicators of user clustering and sub-carrier assignment given by $T_{\alpha_{wk}}^{\hat{S}_c}$. If the client cluster $\Psi_{\hat{w}k}$ is assigned with sub-carrier $\hat{S}_c, 2\hat{\psi}_{\hat{S}_c}$ and, $T_{\Psi_2}^{S_c}$ is given as 0. Now, the parameter is $Y_{\Psi_{wk}}^{S_c}$

$$Y_{\Psi_{wk}}^{\hat{S}_c} = \begin{cases} 1, & \text{if } p_{p_1}^{\hat{S}c} \ge p_{p_2}^{\hat{S}c} \ge \cdots \ge p_{p_N}^{\hat{S}c}, \forall \hat{S}c \\ 0, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$$
(5.4)

According to the network conditions of all users in the cluster, it should be documented $\Psi_{\hat{S}c}, Y^{Sc}_{\Psi_{wk}}$ a constant parameter, apart from the optimization variable, is assigned. via means of $\beta_{\Psi_{wk}}^{\hat{S}c}$ and $Y^{Sc}_{\Psi_{wk}}$, multiple connectivity non-orthogonal multiple access system throughput is calculated as the total of all sub-carriers' data rates,

$$f = \sum_{p_1=1}^{U} \sum_{p_2=1}^{U} \cdots \sum_{p_N=1}^{U} \sum_{\hat{S}c=1}^{L} z_{Sc}^{Sc} Y_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc} \left(dt r_{\Psi_2}^{Sc} \left(p_1 \right) + dt r_{\Psi_2}^{Sc} \left(p_2 \right) + \cdots + dt r_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc} \left(p_N \right)$$
(5.5)

Next, any user p is taken. Each user data is p, 1, 2, U involves several parts. When a user p has highest channel gain $\Psi_{\hat{S}c}$. And p has the second-highest channel gain $\Psi_{\hat{S}c}$,

$$f_{p,1} = \sum_{p_2=1}^{U} \sum_{p_3=1}^{U} \cdots \sum_{p_N=1}^{U} \sum_{\hat{k}=1}^{L} T_{pp_2p_3\dots p_N}^{Sc} Y_{pp_2p_3\dots p_N}^{Sc} dt r_{pp_2p_3\dots p_N}^{Sc}$$
(5.6)

$$f_{p,2} = \sum_{p_1=1}^{U} \sum_{p_3=1}^{U} \cdots \sum_{p_N=1}^{U} \sum_{k=1}^{L} T_{p_1 p p_3 \dots p_N}^{\hat{S}c} Y_{p_1 p p_3 \dots p_N}^{\hat{S}c} dt r_{p_1 p p_3 \dots p_N}^{\hat{S}c}$$
(5.7)

We may also obtain the other data rate formulas that is $f_{p,3}, f_{p,4}, \ldots f_{p,N}$, while the user p channel gain is within other user cluster order $\Psi_{\hat{S}_c}$ that determines structure Thus, the overall data rate of the user is the sum of the foregoing scenarios p.

$$f_{p} = \sum_{p_{2}=1}^{U} \sum_{p_{3}=1}^{U} \cdots \sum_{p_{N}=1}^{U} \sum_{S_{c=1}}^{L} T_{pp_{2}p_{3}\cdots p_{N}} Y_{pp_{2}p_{3}\cdots p_{N}}^{S_{c}} dtr_{pp_{2}p_{3}\cdots p_{N}}^{S_{c}}(p) + \sum_{p_{1}=1}^{U} \sum_{p_{3}=1}^{U} \cdots \sum_{p_{N}=1}^{U} \sum_{\hat{S}_{c=1}}^{L} T_{p_{1}pp_{3}\cdots p_{N}}^{\hat{S}_{c}} Y_{p_{1}pp_{3}\cdots p_{N}} dtr_{p_{1}pp_{3}\cdots p_{N}}^{\hat{S}_{c}}(p) + \cdots + \sum_{p_{1}=1}^{U} \sum_{p_{2}=1}^{U} \cdots \sum_{p_{N}=1}^{U} \times \sum_{\hat{S}_{c}=1}^{S_{c}} T_{t_{1}h_{2}\cdots p_{N-1}}^{k} Y_{p_{1}p_{2}\cdots p_{N-1}}^{S_{c}} dtr_{p_{1}p_{2}\cdots p_{N-1}}^{S_{c}} dtr_{p_{1}p_{2}\cdots p_{N-1}}^{S_{c}}$$
(5.8)

5.2 Usage of energy model

With the help of $T_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}$ and $Y_{\Psi_{wk}}^{Sc}$ we can achieve transmit power. The total of the power used by the dynamic amplifier and the static circuit is represented in the following manner.

$$Q = S_P + \varepsilon Q_t \tag{5.9}$$

Chapter 6

Narrow-band Accumulation Using Optimized Energy Inside an Enhanced RASS Algorithm FOR Finding An appeasement solution

In this paper, we emphasized the OEA algorithm to allocate resource blocks in LTE-M and NB-IoT and tried to find the dissimilarities in different specifications like throughput, power location, RB allocation rate. Further we tried to calculate the SNR through power consumption, then run the power allocation and there was a transmission power calculated. Then we have reduced the transmission power if SNR is needed later. Moreover, we have tried a new algorithm which can be used to solve the problem in the subsequent performance analysis of the 5G sub-carrier with the help of RASS. RASS means research allocation sub system algorithm. Because with this algorithm we can solve the resource allocation problem, with the algorithm will make the problems more cost effective.

6.1 Encoding of the result

The instance is used to illustrate the recommended algorithm's result encoding. Assume $S_c = 5$ for the carrier frequency, $C_v = 3$ for both the maximal number of users each sub band, with u for both the users.

6.2 The Traditional RASS Algorithm

RASS algorithm seems to be a large-scale interpolation algorithm which solves single or multi optimization issues. In reality, RASS method work in groups and have a male-dominated hierarchy known as the prides. Masculine babies normally remain with the prides which birthed to them whilst they reach adulthood.

They abandon the natal prides after that period and live like a migratory RASS wandering solitary. Whether this migratory RASS keeps pace with some other prides,

S_c	C_1	C_2	C_3
1	I_1	I_2	I_3
2	I_1	I_3	I_2
3	I_4	I_2	I_1
4	I_1	I_2	I_3
5	I_1	I_4	I_2

Table 6.1: Every sub-carrier specific energy allotment to customers is depicted in this diagram



Figure 6.1: Encoding of the Result

a dominance challenger has been issued. It will serve as a substitute for pride once one migratory RASS defeats another pride. The RASS contains 4 different phases: pride generating, regional protection, pairing, finally regional conquest.

6.3 Forming the Issue

In Calculation, the result location is of dimension P^n and is denoted by $X(\bullet)$, which implies a constant symmetrical or multi functional function $Z_m : | = 1, 2, ..., n$ seems to be an answer variable in m place n in m th place.

$$F^{opt} = \underset{f_m \in (f_m^{\min}, f_m^{\max})}{\operatorname{arg\,min}} X\left(f_1, f_2, \dots, f_n\right); \quad n \ge 1$$
(6.1)

$$P^{\hat{n}} = \prod_{m=1}^{n} \left(f_{m}^{\min} - f_{m}^{\max} \right)$$
(6.2)

$$F^{\text{opt}} = F : x(F) < x \left(F' \mid F' \neq F; F'_m \right) \in \left(f_m^{\min}, f_m^{\max} \right) \right).$$
(6.3)

Here, X is evaluated by $F = [f_1, f_2, \ldots, f_n]$

6.4 Creation of self-esteem

The remedies F^{nomad} , F^{ml} and F^{fml} are the ones who start the unity. Although being not a component of almost any charge, the RASS method takes role in the formation of satisfaction formation. The solution vector and the RASS expression are really quite similar. Whenever n > 1, the vector elements F^{nomad} , F^{ml} , and XF^{fml} are signified by f_L^{nomad} , f_L^{ml} and f_L^{fml} , wherein $L = 1, 2 \dots S_c$, n this case, the numbers n and r are being used. Whenever n > 1, the method must explore using a RASS's binary value, and the vector components can thus be obtained as 0 or 1,

$$S_c = \left\{ \begin{array}{cc} n; & n > 1 \\ \\ y; & \text{otherwise} \end{array} \right)$$
(6.4)

$$Cf_L \in \left(f_L^{\min}, f_L^{\max}\right)$$
 (6.5)

$$C\%2 = 0$$
 (6.6)

Where,

$$Cf_L = \sum_{L=1}^{Sc} f_L 2\left(\frac{Sc}{2} - L\right)$$
(6.7)

6.5 Evaluating fertility

The latecomers reach large and small optimums, whereas $F^{\rm ml}$ and $F^{\rm fml}$ grow impregnated and abandon locally optimum result. Whenever $X(F^{\rm ml})$ becomes greater than $X^{\rm re}$ and $F^{\rm ml}$ is deemed for being sluggish, or the sluggishness ratio $L^{\rm T}$ is increased by 1. When d h max surpasses $L^{\rm T}$, local protection becomes necessary. $F^{\rm fml}$ reproduction is ensured by Ts_T but is also increased only once when crossing is completed. Whether Ts_T exceeds the $Ts_T^{\rm max}$. The pairing expression is utilized more than a requirement of upgraded feminine $F^{\rm fml+}$ but is referred to as $F^{\rm fml}$ upon that premise of progress.

$$f_L^{fml+} = \left\{ \begin{array}{l} f_A^{fml+}, \text{ if } L = A\\ \hat{f}_L^{fml}, \text{ otherwise} \end{array} \right), \tag{6.8}$$

$$f_A^{fml+} = \min\left[f_A^{\max}, \max\left(f_A^{\min}, \Delta_A\right)\right]$$
(6.9)

$$\Delta_A = \left[f_A^{fml} + (0.1 \text{ random }_2 - 0.05) \left(f_A^{ml} - \text{ random }_1 f_A^{fml} \right) \right]$$
(6.10)

The $L^{\text{th}} \& A^{\text{th}}$ vectors elements of f^{fmlt} is supposed to be $f_L^{fml+} \& f_A^{fml}$, respectively. L, along with random 1 & random 2, occurs between the interims [1, L] and Δ between the interims [0, 1].

6.6 Mating

Mutations or crossover are 2 mechanisms involved inside the reproductive cycle. Therefore, a fresh group of children containing $F^{\rm ml}$ and $F^{\rm fml}$ children is already developed. The crossover procedure produces 4 children, while the mutations phase produces the remaining 4.

6.7 Animal Operators

The regional resistance is already achieved through supporting the algorithms in preventing the localized optimal point from appearing inside the broad investigation optimal answers, along with determining the equal quality diversified answer. The territory resistance has already been organized inside this way: nomadic alliance production, surviving combat, and afterwards nomadic prideful alliance updating.

$$X\left(F^{\rm c-nd}\right) < X\left(F^{\rm ml}\right) \tag{6.11}$$

$$X\left(F^{\rm c-nd}\right) < X\left(F^{\rm ml_{child}}\right) \tag{6.12}$$

$$X\left(F^{\text{e-nd}}\right) < X\left(F^{\text{fml}_{\text{child}}}\right) \tag{6.13}$$

When the F^{ml} is destroyed, a fresh pride becomes created. Likewise, following the death of F^{nom} , nomad alliance is updated.

6.8 Discontinuation

$$G_{\rm gen} > G_{\rm gen}^{\rm max},$$
 (6.14)

$$X(F^{\rm ml}) - X(F^{\rm opt}) \le Re^{\rm th}.$$
(6.15)

In this case, G_{gen} initially set to 0 and afterwards steadily increases when the regional conquest occurs. The pseudo-code of both the traditional RASS (Algorithm) technique is shown.

6.9 Proposed RASS Algorithm

RASS is a well-known environment evolutionary algorithms optimizing approach focuses on the cultural behavior of RASS. This RASS method is very well recognized for handling solitary and MOO challenges, with 4 phases of pride formation, mating, regional conquest, and regional resistance. Furthermore, RASS differs from other environment methods in that it contains pre-specified model parameters as well as a set beginning population numbers (= 5). In broad search challenges, the method is also being observed to compete. Because RASS is better appropriate for large aspect issues and has a scalability nature, this research employs it to tackle resource allocation difficulties. Nonetheless, the main processes of RASS remain unsuitable for dealing with the issue of resource allocation. Therefore, the resource allocation issues are properly handled through creating a fresh optimization method called as RASS, and that is a refined RASS method. The change is used during the mating process in this case. The transitioning and mutation processes are both defined inside the mating stage of the traditional RASS method. Throughout this suggested work, a randomly generated ra is given that ranges from 0 to 1, and also the chance pb is allocated using Calculation. The criterion is therefore tested to see whether the randomly generated ra is smaller than the possibility pb. Whereas if requirement is met, just the transitioning procedure or perhaps the mutations procedure is carried out during the mating stage. Algorithm 2 is now a pseudo code version of the suggested RASS Method and illustrates the diagram of the suggested RASS Method. Male fit determines the fitness of the male RASS, whereas female fit determines the fitness of the RASS method in calculation .

$$hb = \frac{mlfit + fmlfit}{\max(mlfit, fmlfit)}$$
(6.16)

ALGORITHM 1: A standard LA Pseudo-code				
Position 1	Start with F^{ml} , F^{fml} , and F^{nd}			
Position 2	Determine the values of $X(F^{ml})$, $X(F^{fml})$, and $X(F^{nd})$			
Position 3	Allot $X^{fit} = X(F^{ml})$ and $G_{gen} = 0$ to the variables			
Position 4	Keep F^{ml} and $X(F^{ml})$			
Position 5	Perform an enrichment assessment			
Position 6	Mating must be completed in order to obtain access to the child pool			
Position 7	Acquire F^{ml_child} and F^{fml_child} by gender grouping			
Position 8	Start with \widehat{Q}_{max} as 0			
Position 9	Execute the child growing feature			
Position 10	Perform a regional resistance; if indeed the outcome is 0, go to position 4.			
Position 11	Suppose $\widehat{Q}_{child} < \widehat{Q}_{max}$, go to position 9			
Position 12	Execute a regional capture to receive upgraded F^{ml} and F^{ml}			
Position 13	G _{gen} is increased through 1			
Position 14	Proceed to position 4 if the halting requirements weren't met			
Position 15	Else			
Position 16	Put an end to the procedure.			

Figure 6.2: A standard RASS Pseudo-code

	ALGORITHM 2: The proposed RASS Algorithms pseudo-code		
Position 1	Start with F^{ml} , F^{fml} , and F^{nd}		
Position 2	Determine the values of $X(F^{ml})$, $X(F^{ml})$, and $X(F^{nd})$		
Position 3	Allot $X^{fit} = X(F^{mi})$ and $G_{gen} = 0$ to the variables		
Position 4	Keep F^{ml} and $X(F^{ml})$		
Position 5	Perform an enrichment assessment		
Position 6	Allocate 2 variables, ya & hb, to perform mating		
If (<i>ya</i> <)			
	{		
	Transitioning process		
	} else		
	Mutation procedure		
	Obtain child pool		
Position 7	Acquire F ^{ml_child} and F ^{fml_child} by gender grouping		
Position 8	Start with \hat{Q}_{max} as 0		
Position 9	Execute the child growing feature		
Position 10	ition 10 Perform a regional resistance; if indeed the outcome is 0, go to position 4.		
Position 11	ition 11 Suppose $\hat{Q}_{child} < \hat{Q}_{max}$, go to position 9		
Position 12	tion 12 Execute a regional capture to receive upgraded F^{ml} and F^{fml}		
Position 13	ion 13 G_{gen} is increased through 1		
Position 14	sition 14 Proceed to position 4 if the halting requirements weren't met		
Position 15	Else		
Position 16	Put an end to the procedure.		

Figure 6.3: The proposed RASS Algorithms pseudo-code

Chapter 7

Result Analysis

This research paper used the OEA algorithm to allocate resource blocks in LTE-M and NB-IoT and tried to find the dissimilarities in different specifications like throughput, power location, RB allocation rate.

	Algorithm : OEA	
Specification	NB-IoT	LTE-M
Average RB Allocation Rate	Low	High
Throughput	low	High
RB Utilization Ratio	Slightly High	Slightly Low
Total Power Consumption	low	High

Figure 7.1: Performance Analysis

As we have used the same MCS for both network technology, the outputs do not differ that much. In contrast, the networks differ in many parameters like bandwidth, maximum transmission power etc. So there are some differences in the output between NB-IoT and LTE-M. After running the simulation, we can see that The LTE-M gives a much better performance when talking about throughput. On the other hand, the NB-IoT performs better in resource block utilization and power efficiency.

Chapter 8

Conclusion

This paper studies the performance enhancement for 5G in NB-IoT and LTE-M. This paper determines the signal to noise ratio, the capacity of a channel, throughput, etc. These results were checked and compared with different standards of 5G networks. These benefits improved the efficiency and performance of the whole network. In addition, our study will help academics and system designers to analyze and enhance the resource allocation design and implementation, as future wireless communication is significantly affected by QoS in communication. The aim of this paper is also to get insight into the usefulness and feasibility of NB-IoT applications. The integration of this work with further developments in the 5G network should be investigated.

The OEA algorithm was used to allocate resources for NB-IoT and LTE-M in this paper. To work on the algorithm for both networks, this paper presented correct data and parameters. Concepts and systems that consider the allocation of resources and energy as a single issue are critical. Using Probabilistic Mating, a variation of the basic RASS method, outputs and powers may be assigned more efficiently.

This paper has used the BPSK coding modulation scheme LTE-M, where LTE-M works better in other CMS like 16QAM. There is a scope for implementing 16QAM in NB-IoT to get better performance of the algorithm. This paper has used a few IoT devices to calculate the performance of the OEA algorithm. As this paper has mentioned, LTE-M can allocate 6 RB at a time. The resource allocation should be more efficient when there are more IoT devices. Future work may include experimenting with the OEA algorithm at a larger scale using more devices and using a modulation scheme with better SNR. Furthermore, from our work, we have seen that LTE-M has a better performance result but consume comparatively high energy. So future researchers can work on increasing energy efficiency in LTE-M.

Additionally, we focused on resource allocation efficiency in this article. Also, we have suggested another algorithm through which resource algorithms formulate a new optimization model to solve problems in a more efficient way. Where it meets the conditions of the algorithm by working through the mutation process. And if the condition works properly then the mutation process is managed properly. So in the future our job will be to better manage the RASS algorithm with NB-IoT's resource algorithm, as well as to make it easier and faster to calculate signal to noise ratio, throughput etc.

Bibliography

- E. J. Rivera-Lara, R. Herrerias-Hernandez, J. A. Perez-Diaz, and C. F. Garcia-Hernández, "Analysis of the relationship between qos and snr for an 802.11 g wlan," in 2008 International Conference on Communication Theory, Reliability, and Quality of Service, IEEE, 2008, pp. 103–107.
- [2] S. Gusmeroli, S. Piccione, and D. Rotondi, "Iot@ work automation middleware system design and architecture," in *Proceedings of 2012 IEEE 17th International Conference on Emerging Technologies & Factory Automation (ETFA* 2012), IEEE, 2012, pp. 1–8.
- [3] J. Gubbi, R. Buyya, S. Marusic, and M. Palaniswami, "Internet of things (iot): A vision, architectural elements, and future directions," *Future generation computer systems*, vol. 29, no. 7, pp. 1645–1660, 2013.
- [4] W. H. Chin, Z. Fan, and R. Haines, "Emerging technologies and research challenges for 5g wireless networks," *IEEE Wireless Communications*, vol. 21, no. 2, pp. 106–112, 2014.
- [5] M. U. Farooq, M. Waseem, S. Mazhar, A. Khairi, and T. Kamal, "A review on internet of things (iot)," *International journal of computer applications*, vol. 113, no. 1, pp. 1–7, 2015.
- [6] F. Z. Kaddour, E. Vivier, L. Mroueh, M. Pischella, and P. Martins, "Green opportunistic and efficient resource block allocation algorithm for lte uplink networks," *IEEE Transactions on Vehicular Technology*, vol. 64, no. 10, pp. 4537– 4550, 2015. DOI: 10.1109/TVT.2014.2365960.
- [7] I. Lee and K. Lee, "The internet of things (iot): Applications, investments, and challenges for enterprises," *Business Horizons*, vol. 58, no. 4, pp. 431–440, 2015, ISSN: 0007-6813. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bushor.2015.03.008.
 [Online]. Available: https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0007681315000373.
- [8] —, "The internet of things (iot): Applications, investments, and challenges for enterprises," *Business Horizons*, vol. 58, no. 4, pp. 431–440, 2015.
- [9] —, The internet of things (iot): Applications, investments, and challenges for enterprises, Apr. 2015. [Online]. Available: https://www.sciencedirect. com/science/article/abs/pii/S0007681315000373.
- [10] N. N. Dlamini and K. Johnston, "The use, benefits and challenges of using the internet of things (iot) in retail businesses: A literature review," in 2016 international conference on advances in computing and communication engineering (ICACCE), IEEE, 2016, pp. 430–436.

- [11] W. Ejaz, A. Anpalagan, M. A. Imran, et al., "Internet of things (iot) in 5g wireless communications," *IEEE Access*, vol. 4, pp. 10310–10314, 2016.
- [12] R. Ratasuk, B. Vejlgaard, N. Mangalvedhe, and A. Ghosh, "Nb-iot system for m2m communication," in 2016 IEEE wireless communications and networking conference, IEEE, 2016, pp. 1–5.
- [13] S. Anand and S. K. Routray, "Issues and challenges in healthcare narrowband iot," in 2017 International Conference on Inventive Communication and Computational Technologies (ICICCT), IEEE, 2017, pp. 486–489.
- [14] M. Chen, Y. Miao, Y. Hao, and K. Hwang, "Narrow band internet of things," *IEEE access*, vol. 5, pp. 20557–20577, 2017.
- [15] S. Huh, S. Cho, and S. Kim, "Managing iot devices using blockchain platform," in 2017 19th international conference on advanced communication technology (ICACT), IEEE, 2017, pp. 464–467.
- [16] M. S. Ali, Y. Li, M. K. H. Jewel, O. J. Famoriji, and F. Lin, "Channel estimation and peak-to-average power ratio analysis of narrowband internet of things uplink systems," Wireless Communications and Mobile Computing, vol. 2018, 2018.
- [17] N. Javaid, A. Sher, H. Nasir, and N. Guizani, "Intelligence in iot-based 5g networks: Opportunities and challenges," *IEEE Communications Magazine*, vol. 56, no. 10, pp. 94–100, 2018.
- [18] M. A. Khan and K. Salah, "Iot security: Review, blockchain solutions, and open challenges," *Future generation computer systems*, vol. 82, pp. 395–411, 2018.
- [19] X. Liu and X. Zhang, "Rate and energy efficiency improvements for 5g-based iot with simultaneous transfer," *IEEE Internet of Things Journal*, vol. 6, no. 4, pp. 5971–5980, 2018.
- [20] S. Popli, R. K. Jha, and S. Jain, "A survey on energy efficient narrowband internet of things (nbiot): Architecture, application and challenges," *IEEE Access*, vol. 7, pp. 16739–16776, 2018.
- [21] G. Su and M. Moh, "Improving energy efficiency and scalability for iot communications in 5g networks," in *Proceedings of the 12th International Conference* on Ubiquitous Information Management and Communication, ser. IMCOM '18, Langkawi, Malaysia: Association for Computing Machinery, 2018, ISBN: 9781450363853. DOI: 10.1145/3164541.3164547. [Online]. Available: https: //doi.org/10.1145/3164541.3164547.
- [22] D. Wang, D. Chen, B. Song, N. Guizani, X. Yu, and X. Du, "From iot to 5g iiot: The next generation iot-based intelligent algorithms and 5g technologies," *IEEE Communications Magazine*, vol. 56, no. 10, pp. 114–120, 2018.
- [23] A. Chakrapani, "Nb-iot uplink receiver design and performance study," IEEE Internet of Things Journal, vol. 7, no. 3, pp. 2469–2482, 2019.
- [24] A. Guidotti, A. Vanelli-Coralli, M. Conti, et al., "Architectures and key technical challenges for 5g systems incorporating satellites," *IEEE Transactions* on Vehicular Technology, vol. 68, no. 3, pp. 2624–2639, 2019.

- [25] ., Nov. 2019. [Online]. Available: https://medium.com/@wild_melophile/ sc-fdma-single-carrier-frequency-division-multiplexing-access-vs-ofdmaorthogonal-frequency-b785a6e8034c.
- [26] S. M. .-. 30, S. M. -, A. S. MishraReader, S. MishraReader, and Reader, 6 examples of how 5g will improve iot deployments, Jul. 2020. [Online]. Available: https://www.iotforall.com/6-examples-5g-improve-iot-deployments.
- [27] AVSystem, How to manage resource-constrained iot devices? Nov. 2020. [Online]. Available: https://www.avsystem.com/blog/what-is-resource-constraineddevice/#:~:text=Management%20of%20resource-constrained%20devices, processing%20capabilities,%20scalability%20and%20availability.
- [28] A. S. Gillis, What is iot (internet of things) and how does it work? Feb. 2020. [Online]. Available: https://internetofthingsagenda.techtarget.com/ definition/Internet-of-Things-IoT.
- [29] B. Lutkevich and K. Finnell, What is qos (quality of service)? Dec. 2020. [Online]. Available: https://searchunifiedcommunications.techtarget.com/ definition/QoS-Quality-of-Service.
- [30] R. Schwarz, Narrowband internet of things measurements, Dec. 2020. [Online]. Available: https://www.techonline.com/tech-papers/narrowband-internet-of-things-measurements/.
- [31] Telecomlead, Top 7 challenges faced during 5g network deployment, Oct. 2020.
 [Online]. Available: https://www.telecomlead.com/5g/top-7-challenges-facedduring-5g-network-deployment-97331.
- [32] What is the internet of things, and how does it work? Aug. 2020. [Online]. Available: https://www.ibm.com/blogs/internet-of-things/what-is-the-iot/.
- [33] S. Kanaga Suba Raja and A. Bamila Virgin Louis, "Optimal resource allocation in 5g system using modified lion algorithm," *IET Communications*, 2021.
- [34] C. P. Solutions, A. the Author Cadence PCB solutions is a complete front to back design tool to enable fast, efficient product creation. Cadence enables users accurately shorten design cycles to hand off to manufacturing through modern, et al., What is signal to noise ratio and how to calculate it? Jan. 2021. [Online]. Available: https://resources.pcb.cadence.com/blog/2020-what-issignal-to-noise-ratio-and-how-to-calculate-it.